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Re: Parks?

Andy Berg <Andy.Berg@kenoshacounty.org>
Mon 2/12/2024 4:03 PM
To:​Wyatt Moore <Wyatt.Moore@kenoshacountywi.gov>
Cc:​Clement Abongwa <Clement.Abongwa@kenoshacountywi.gov>;​Douglas Coeur <Douglas.Coeur@kenoshacountywi.gov>​

I am on my way
Andy Berg
262-705-9808
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 12, 2024, at 08:28, Wyatt Moore <Wyatt.Moore@kenoshacountywi.gov> wrote:

I'll have them ready for you, see you then. 

Wyatt Moore
Deve l opmen t  Coo rd i n a t o r  |  G ra n t  Sp e c i a l i s t

Of f i c e :  ( 262 )  857 -1899  |  Ce l l :  ( 262 )  351 -7333

19600  75 t h   S t .  S u i t e  122 -1 ,  B r i s t o l ,  W I  53104

  wya t t .moo re@keno s ha co u n t yw i . go v

  pa r k s . ke no s ha co u n t y. o rg
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From: Andy Berg <Andy.Berg@kenoshacounty.org>
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 4:51 PM
To: Wyatt Moore <Wyatt.Moore@kenoshacountywi.gov>
Cc: Clement Abongwa <Clement.Abongwa@kenoshacountywi.gov>; Douglas Coeur
<Douglas.Coeur@kenoshacountywi.gov>
Subject: Re: Parks?
 
Ill take them all please
Andy Berg
262-705-9808
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 9, 2024, at 16:49, Wyatt Moore
<Wyatt.Moore@kenoshacountywi.gov> wrote:

mailto:wyatt.moore@kenoshacountywi.gov
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The office is closed on weekends, but I'll be here at 4:30 on Monday. How many
do you need? We have 600 to spare. 

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
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 4:47 PM
To: Wyatt Moore <Wyatt.Moore@kenoshacountywi.gov>
Cc: Clement Abongwa <Clement.Abongwa@kenoshacountywi.gov>; Douglas Coeur
<Douglas.Coeur@kenoshacountywi.gov>
Subject: Re: Parks?
 
Hi Wyatt,

I wasnt able to make it between work amd picking up my daughter from
school.   Will someone be there this weekend?   Or can I pick it up around 430
on Mon?
Andy Berg
262-705-9808
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 9, 2024, at 16:44, Wyatt Moore
<Wyatt.Moore@kenoshacountywi.gov> wrote:

Supervisor Berg, 

Were you able to get everything that you need? 

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
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From: Clement Abongwa <Clement.Abongwa@kenoshacountywi.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 5:05 AM
To: Andy Berg <Andy.Berg@kenoshacounty.org>
Cc: Wyatt Moore <Wyatt.Moore@kenoshacountywi.gov>; Douglas Coeur
<Douglas.Coeur@kenoshacountywi.gov>
Subject: RE: Parks?
 
Supervisor Berg,
I am working from home today. However, Wyatt Moore, Kenosha
County grant specialist will be able to assist you. If Wyatt is not in,
Doug Coeur, civil engineer will assist you if you get to our office by
8:00 am.

Sincerely,
Clement Abongwa

C
-----Original Message-----
From: Andy Berg <Andy.Berg@kenoshacounty.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 7:03 PM
To: Clement Abongwa <Clement.Abongwa@kenoshacountywi.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Parks?

>
> ﻿What time do you get in the office?
> Andy Berg
> 262-705-9808
> Sent from my iPhone
>
>> On Feb 7, 2024, at 16:14, Andy Berg
<andy.berg@kenoshacounty.org> wrote:
>>
>> ﻿Thank you Clement.   Yes.  I can pick them up around 8ish
tomorrow (Thurs) morning. 
>> Andy Berg
>> 262-705-9808
>> Sent from my iPhone
>>
>>>> On Feb 7, 2024, at 07:14, Clement Abongwa
<Clement.Abongwa@kenoshacountywi.gov> wrote:
>>>
>>> ﻿Supervisor Berg,
>>> Shelly is running Parks until a new director is hired. Shelly is on
vacation this week, so I may be able to assist you. Were you
planning to pick them up? I found where the maps are located.
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>>> Thanks,
>>> Clement
>>>
>>> C
>>> -----Original Message-----
>>> From: Andy Berg <Andy.Berg@kenoshacounty.org>
>>> Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 4:18 PM
>>> To: Clement Abongwa
<Clement.Abongwa@kenoshacountywi.gov>
>>> Subject: Parks?
>>>
>>> Hey Clement,
>>>
>>> Who is running Parks right now?   I meed to pick up 1,000
parks maps.  
>>> Andy Berg
>>> 262-705-9808
>>> Sent from my iPhone


